
From:  Grant Newman <kikiak_gn@netkaster.ca> 
Sent:  1/7/2013 4:17:10 PM 
To:  Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca 
CC:  mike@engcom.ca;"Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing"@nunavutwaterboard.org 
BCC:   
Subject: Re: Acadia Project Outstanding Information 
 
Hi Mrs. Paul , 
 
 
 
 I do apologize for the delay in getting back to you , was waiting for some of the 
blanks to be filled in , with regards to the  unknown about 2nd camp .I have not received 
any new info on these items yet . The additional work was never factored into our budget , 
and now must be priced nd approved by my client .  
 You are correct , I did not have the opportunity to get back to the site this season ,Will be 
doing so this winter & spring,  which will be further outlined in our written plan , hope to 
get that to you soon . With regards to the original clean up not getting finished on time , 
that was due to time constraints and equipment breakdowns , and if I had known that it 
was that time sensitive , I would have tried a different approach . I do have to say , it would 
not have been enough to satisfy your department anyway , as we did not know about the 
other sites.   
 I understand the seriousness  of the issues at this site , and can assure you and 
my client , we will get them dealt with , I have just been very busy with other projects and 
have not been able to complete the plan yet .  
 
  
Regards, 
 
Grant Newman 
NATOC Chairperson 
VP - Operations Manager 
Kikiak Contracting Ltd. 
PO Box 190 
Kugluktuk, NU X0B-0E0 
Ph. 867-982-4713 
Fax: 867-982-4718 
Cell: 780-297-4713 
E-mail: kikiak_gn@netkaster.ca 
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